
Ector County Independent School District 
Odessa, Texas 

 
 

Memorandum 
 
 

TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Wendell Soll is, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: Transfer of Scholarship Funds to ECISD Education 

Foundation (BG-Q)  
 
DATE: March 29, 2005 
 
 
 
Transfer funds received from Friday Night Lights for scholarships to 
ECISD Education Foundation in the amount of $10,000. 
 
Transfer funds received from the estate of Ruby E. Weldon to the ECISD 
Education Foundation in the amount of $44,190.90. Ms. Sinderela 
Olivarez, Executrix to the Estate of Ruby E. Weldon has requested that 
the scholarship funds given to the School District be transferred to the 
ECISD Education Foundation, upon approval of legal counsel.   
    

******************** 
 
I t  is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve these transfers.  
 
 
 

******************** 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Wendell Sollis,    Bruce Revell, 
Superintendent    Assistant Superintendent 
      for Finance & Business Operations 


